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HR

From: Admin <Admin@wvdo-or.org>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 4:53 PM
To: HR
Subject: RE: [TEST] Job Flash - Member Experience Manager at OPB

Great!  I’ve got it scheduled for 8am Monday morning (they get far more views on Monday morning than on Friday at 
5pm!).  Have a good weekend. 
 

Melanie Shaw 
Operations Administrator 
WVDO 
619 SW 11th Ave, STE 108 
Portland, OR 97205 
ph | 503.274.1977 x 5 
admin@wvdo‐or.org 
 

From: HR [mailto:hr@opb.org]  
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 4:48 PM 
To: Admin 
Subject: RE: [TEST] Job Flash - Member Experience Manager at OPB 
 
Looks great – thank you, Melanie!  Happy Halloween! 
 
Barb 
 
-- 
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
Ph 503-445-1885 
Fx 503-445-1859 

 

From: Admin [mailto:Admin@wvdo‐or.org]  
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 3:37 PM 
To: HR 
Subject: FW: [TEST] Job Flash ‐ Member Experience Manager at OPB 

 
Hello Barbara, 
Please take a look at the draft below and let me know if you’d like any changes or if I have approval to schedule it for 
distribution.  Thanks. 
 

Melanie Shaw 
Operations Administrator 
WVDO 
619 SW 11th Ave, STE 108 
Portland, OR 97205 
ph | 503.274.1977 x 5 
admin@wvdo‐or.org 
 
From: Willamette Valley Development Officers [mailto:admin@wvdo-or.org]  
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 3:32 PM 
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To: Admin 
Subject: [TEST] Job Flash - Member Experience Manager at OPB 
 

This is a preview email. Here's a note from the person who sent it:  

“Hello, please review and respond with your approval or with any changes you would like. Once I receive approval I will schedule for 
distribution. Thanks.”  

 
If you're having trouble viewing this email, you may see it online.  

 

Share this:

 

   

 

 

 

   

 

Member Experience Manager  

Summary  

OPB is looking for a professional experienced in membership, direct marketing, customer service or fundraising to be our 
Member Experience Manager. This salaried, exempt position is a full time, regular status position with benefits.  

 
Primary Duties/Responsibilities:  

This position manages the OPB member experience from prospecting and acquisition through customer service, cultivation, 
and upgrading. The Member Experience Manager takes a strategic view of how each aspect of OPB membership impacts the 
larger program and works with the membership team to implement new tools and systems that will help the department reach 
its fundraising goals.  An expert user of the membership database the Member Experience Manager is responsible for 
managing and producing queries and reports necessary to conduct and evaluate membership activities.  

 
Working Conditions:  
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Most activity takes place in an office environment during regular work hours. Some work takes place in the evenings and at 
various event venues around the region.  

 
Required Qualifications:  

 Five years progressively responsible experience in membership, direct marketing, fundraising, customer service (or 
other related field) which includes managing databases, creating and implementing strategy, or working directly with 
donors or customers. 

 Demonstrated experience using database, spreadsheet, word processing, data manipulation and other software 
programs to create efficiencies, manage projects, and drive strategic decision-making. 

 Skill in change management, including creating efficiencies and implementing new and emerging technologies. 
 Ability to manage multiple projects and deadlines independently with appropriate direction and judgment and 

respond to continually shifting priorities in a positive, helpful manner. 
 Experience working collaboratively with a team to meet goals and shape strategy. 
 Supervisory experience. 
 Excellent communication (verbal and written) and organizational skills and a desire to learn new skills and assume 

new duties. 
 Enthusiasm for the mission of OPB. 

 
Preferred Qualifications:  

 College Degree 
 Management, training or leadership experience including development and customer service. 

 
To apply:  

 Please send an email or letter of interest requesting the instructions on how to apply for this position (Member 
Experience Manager) and where you first learned of this job opening to hr@opb.org or OPB Human Resources, 
7140 SW Macadam Ave., Portland, OR 97219.  

 Instructions on how to apply will be sent within 24 hours of receiving the letter of interest Monday through Friday. If a 
letter of interest is sent over the weekend or a holiday, application instructions will be sent by the end of the next 
business day. 

   

Application Deadline  

All application materials are due by: 
Nov. 21, 2014, 5 p.m. (Pacific Time).  

   
 

  

   

 

WVDO 
619 SW 11th Avenue Suite 108 | Portland, OR 97205 US 

 

 
This email was sent to admin@wvdo-or.org. To ensure that you continue receiving our emails, please add us to your address book or 

safe list.  
 

manage your preferences | opt out using TrueRemove®. 
 

Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails.  

 


